From:
Sent: 14 February 2020 17:50
To: 'Bell, Nick'
Subject: Trees at Lincolns Inn
Nick,

Hope you are well, | am writing to ask if we can prune a mulberry tree at Lincolns Inn ?

It is the regrowth from the pruning wound where it is growing close to the building, it is one of 3
mulberries on the lawn near the library

The regrowth is touching the building, | am happy to put in a S211 but they are looking to get access
for building maintenance ASAP

It is only the small 2cm diameter growth they are looking to remove.

Thanks in advance for your assistance

Regards
Peter Wilkins
Peter Wilkins
21 BA (Hons) MArborA
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